

# Topcliffe Parish Council

## Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Topcliffe Parish Council held at Topcliffe Village Hall on Thursday 6th December 2018

Present: Cllr Barningham, Wallis, Beckwith, Holt and Key

Also present were: Councillor Bardon & Robson, one Member of the Public & Alexandra Little, Clerk

18/102 Apologies for absence received from County Cllr Baker

18/103 A member of the public advised that some lights were still out in the village

**Resolved clerk will report via the portal again**

18/104 The minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Thursday 1st November 2018 were signed as a correct record

18/105 County and District Councillors

Cllr Robson updated members of the council that the new MAD fund was available for applications, thanks were given to Hambleton District Council for the grant received to update the Topcliffe website

A reminder was given that Green Bin licenses can now be renewed

18/106 Matters arising from the minutes

1. The clerk has completed paperwork for the grant from Cllr Bakers locality budget to replace gravel
2. Village Hall Committee has not yet replied to the correspondence regarding the updating of the website
3. Cllr Key has had correspondence from Cargills offering support and ideas will be discussed at a future meeting

18/107 New Agenda Item - None

18/108 Village and Open Spaces

1. Overgrown Ivy will be dealt with over Christmas period
2. Weeds are overgrown and need treating

**Resolved clerk ask NYCC to deal with weeds on newly relaid paths**

3. Speeding is still a problem through the village, this has been reported and will be reported again to the local police

**Resolved clerk advise police of parish concerns re speeding**

4. Lawn Mower needs to be serviced prior to next grass cutting season

**Resolved clerk to ask local company to look at lawnmower**

5. Land transfer from Hambleton District Council is underway

18/109 Financial Matters

Receipts

£ 0.00

Payments for approval

Royal British Legion

£ 25.00

18/110 Correspondence

Emails have been circulated between meetings requiring no further action

18/111 Date of next meeting: Thursday 7th February 2019 at 7.00pm

The meeting closed at 19.29

Signed  
Chairman  
Date